Centinario, Michael

Subject: RE: Southtown Proposed 80,000 sf Tenant

From: Vinje, Ken [mailto:kvinje @karealty.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Markegard, Glen <gmarkegard@BloomingtonMN.gov>

Cc: Mossey, Dan <dmaossey@karealty.com>; Hildahl, Jeff <jhildahl@karealty.com>
Subject: Southtown Proposed 80,000 sf Tenant

Hi Glen, per our conversation yesterday, we would like to run the Southtown
Proposed Tenant Addition to the Toys R Us space by DRC at 9:00 on Tuesday April 18™.
| may not be available, but Jeff & Dan from K/A would attend.

Attached is an updated Plan from Will Matzek, with the Tenant not labeled.
We prefer to keep the name confidential at this point.

With that, please hold on to the Traffic Study. We may reference it in general.
Also attached is our site plan.

| am in meetings the rest of today, please copy Dan Massey if you need us to send you anything else for the DRC
Meeting.

Thanks,

Ken Vinje, CCIM, CRX, CSM | Director of Properties and Redevelopment
kvinje@karealty.com | direct 952-948-9426 | cell 612-810-2308
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